ROUX

Date: September 26, 2024

To: Mr. David G. Pratt, P.E. and Ms. Kathryn Lovell, New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation, Region 8, East Avon-Lima Road, Avon, NY 14414

From: Eric A. Warren, Roux Environmental Engineering and Geology, D.P.C.
Subject: August 2024 Monthly Progress Report

Patriot Way Site No. 828223
293 Patriot Way, Chili, NY

There was no work that was completed onsite during the month of August 2024.
Planning and coordination of the injection work continues.

Please fee free to let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ROUX ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND GEOLOGY, D.P.C.

Cre A. Wiarren

Eric A. Warren
Senior Scientist Il/Project Manager
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